State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbvice Commission

DATE: April 3, 2001
TO: Docket File

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hoppe/McCoy) W
Division of Legal Services (Davis/Elliott)

RE: Docket No. 010350-TC - Request for Voluntary Cancellation of PATS
Certificate No. 3932, effective 3/19/01.

Pedro Gonzalez, holder of Pay Telephone Certificate (PATS) of Public Convenience
and Necessity No. 3932, has requested the cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3932.
Pedro Gonzalez has complied with the provision of Rule 25-24.514(2), Florida
Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for cancellation
of its PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory Assessment Fees for 2000 and
2001.

As outlined in Section 2.07.C.17 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, our
review results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be approved;
an administrative order be issued; and the docket be closed.

cc:  Division of Records & Reporting
McCoy-RGO
Elliott-LEG
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Pedro Gonzalez
2470 NW 33 Ave.
Miami, FL 33142

305/638-9400

March 14, 2001

Ms. Paula J. Isler

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Telephone # TF280
Certificate # 3932

Dear Ms. Isler

At this time | would like to cancel the above mentioned telephone number and

Me Coj

certificate. Please notify me if there is any other document besides this notification

needed to finalize the cancellation.

Sincerely Yours,
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MAR 21 2001

Florida Public Sewice Cemmiss_iar-
Division of Regulatory Oversicht
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Paula J. Isler N
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re; Certificate No. 3932 (TF280)

Dear Ms. Isler:

Enclosed you will find a check in the amount of fifty dollars for the 2001 RAF.
At this time | would like to notify you to cancel my certificate immediately after
receipt of this letter,

Thank You,
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Flerida Public Service Commicsiorn
Oivision of Regulatory Oversight




